
From: Holly Duncan
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:48:44 AM

The BL looks fine then.
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Holly Duncan
Subject: RE: BL-
 
That is correct.
 

From: Holly Duncan 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-
 
This looks fine.  The wells appear to be at least a minimum of 50 feet from the property lines.  It only
looks like one lot line is being removed on this BL.  Is that correct?
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Justin
Turnbull; Sara Folk; Karen Hodges; 'Keli Bender'
Subject: BL-
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 09/21/2017.
 
 
BL-17-00016 Williams (County Departments)
BL-17-00016 Williams (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
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